
 

 
DATE:  January 30, 2024 
 
TO:  Peter Zanoni, City Manager 
 

FROM: Robert Dodd, Director of Parks and Recreation Department 

  RobertD4@cctexas.com  
  (361) 826-3133 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENTER(S): 

Name          Title/Position                  Department 

1. Robert Dodd         Director          Parks & Recreation 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 
On July 19, 2022, City Council passed an ordinance adopting the 10-Year Parks and Recreation 
Master Plan, “10-Yr Master Plan”. 
  
The 10-Yr Master Plan, defined four goals and recommended 63 implementation strategies to 
assist in completing each of the goals.   The Master Plan Goals are: 
 
 1. Parks System Growth and Access 
 2.  Parks System Investments 
 3.  Recreational Programming 
 4.  Administration and Operations 
 
 
LIST OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 
Presentation – PARD Briefing 

Briefing from the Parks & Recreation Department Regarding the 10-Year Parks & 

Recreation Master Plan 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
City Council Meeting of January 30, 2024 
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